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From: Gary Davis
To: reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov
Cc: Mark Personius; Karen Frakes
Subject: RE: Whatcom County Code Amendment: Lake Whatcom Watershed
Date: Friday, August 02, 2013 12:11:00 PM


As a follow up to yesterday’s notice, the full signed Ordinance No. 2013-043 is now posted on
Whatcom County’s web site at http://www.whatcomcounty.us/council/2013/ord/ord2013-
043%20strike.pdf  Note the ordinance contains a provision (Exhibit D) amending the County’s
Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the amendments to the development regulations.  The 60-
day notice for these amendments were processed under No. 17443 and 19195.
 
 
Gary Davis, AICP
Senior Planner
Whatcom County Planning and Development Services
360-676-6707 ext. 50246
 
 
From: Gary Davis 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:59 PM
To: reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov
Cc: Mark Personius; Karen Frakes
Subject: Whatcom County Code Amendment: Lake Whatcom Watershed
 
This is to notify you that Whatcom County adopted ordinance 2013-043 on July 23, 2013 related to
development regulations in the Lake Whatcom Watershed.  Copies of the adopted provisions are
attached. Notice and materials were sent to Commerce prior to adoption and assigned number
19195.
 
Please let me know if you need further information.
 
 
Gary Davis, AICP
Senior Planner
Whatcom County Planning and Development Services
360-676-6707 ext. 50246
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